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Celebrating its 900 years of history, Corston Church. in Somerset, was decorated with flowers for the Festival of All 
Saints 
Flowers and foliages were used generously throughout the lovely old building. Not just another flower festival, but a 
festival in which living materials were used with understanding and in complete harmony with the displayed history of 
the church. For example, the Alms Table commemorated St. Matthew, the tax collector, with an arrangement of 
Honesty. Achillea. Parsley and Delphinium, around which polished copper coins were scattered. 
The following report was submitted by Jane Didcott, S.F.Dip.. and Derek Richards, a local historian, flower grower and 
member of FR. C. 

"Our earliest piece of dateable history was a Bronze Age beaker-pot, of 1600 B.C., found not far from the church and 
borrowed for this occasion from the museum. We showed, too, pictures of a Roman mosaic floor, also discovered close 
to the church, and depicting Orpheus with his attendant animals. Said, however, to be of Christian origin! 

To the right of the Altar, St. Nicholas shed his light with his tree, scarlet Carnations and - of course - candles. In the 
same era, Saxon King Edwy gave Corston to Aelfswdda, a lady of his court. We wondered why! Close to the pulpit. St. 
Stephen was commemorated with an arrangement of red Carnations, gold Cycas leaves and three silver stones, and 
nearby. St. George's alleged exploits were illustrated by a pedestal of red Roses, surmounted by a dragon pierced with 
sword. 
The Altar was decorated with all white flowers, Carnations, Gladioli and Chrysanthemums. St. Swithin, also within the 
Sanctuary, was honoured with Corn, Apples and Apricot Chrysanthemums. Most appropriately, a bowl of Anemones 
(Lilies of the Field) and Chrysanthemums. together with ointment bottles were before St. Mary Magdelene. 
The stained glass window to St. Joseph was surrounded by his family, in flowers, with Harrisii Lilies on a blue drape for 
Mary, and white flowers, in straw for the baby Jesus. 
St. Yves stood for law and order, so white Carnations and Gladioli were arranged together with a policeman's helmet, 
whistle and truncheon, and a solicitor's wig. Close by, St. Zita, the patron saint of all servants, was represented by a 
basket, a pinafore drape, cottage loaf and spoons, all complimenting an arrangement of pink spray Carnations and 
Chrysanthemums. Naturally, St. Dunstan, patron saint of bell-ringers, was to the fore, and in his honoura set ofhandbells 
was displayed with an inspired design of six sallied bell-ropes made with molucella, apricot Chrysanthemums and orange 
Lilies. 
The organ was decorated in honour of St. Cecilia, whilst beside the Font St. John the Baptist was remembered with 
beautiful berried foliage. Honesty and old-man's beard (wild Clematis seed-heads). St. Osmund, compiler of the first 
Prayer-Book received a lovely pedestal arrangement of yellow Alstroemeria, Lilies, Eleagnus and Pampas Grass. 
The church has a long and fascinating history. One learned with amusement that John Wesley joined with the village 
coal-miners in singing hymns in order to drown the Vicar's sermons, and that Robert Southey, the poet, was at school in 
Corston and voiced similar opinions about the long-winded incumbant. 
No less than 56 priests have officiated there since 1180, and there is evidence that the church was there for at least 100, 
years before. Buildings such as these are a precious heritage from the past. Hundreds, perhaps thousands of people have 
striven to maintain them through the ages and the onus is upon ourselves to maintain such places for the enjoyment and, 
we hope, the worship of future generations. 
Festivals of this kind engender interest, and re-awaken enthusiasm for both our historic churches and demonstrate the 
effectiveness of flowers used in their decoration." 

CAN YOU AFFORD NOT TO TAKE THE 
FLORIST TRADE MAGAZINE? 

Which caters exclusively for retailers and professional users of flowers, 
plants and sundries? 

Send to 
THE FLORIST TRADE MAGAZINE, 120 LOWER HAM ROAD, 

KINGSTON, SURREY, KT2 5BD 
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twelve years'  

The North Aisle and Nave 
The North door, set in the roundtopped Norman archway, leads 

directly into the Victorian North Aisle. When this Aisle was built in 
1865 this Norman arch, probably the inner arch of the old North Door, 
was taken down and rebuilt in its present position. 

. Immediately  
above the door is a fine Royal Coat of Arms  

such 
celebrating  :restoration 
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Abel honoured 
800 vears n 

ABEL the Priest is a 
name which has become 
quite well known among 
villagers at Corston 
over the past few weeks. 

For 800 years ago. in 1180, 
Abel's name Went down as 
the first recorded clergy-
man in the village - a fact 
today's parishioners have 
seized as an ideal excuse 
for a celebration. 

As the church is dedica-
ted to All Saints it has been 
decided to arrange the cele-
brations, which start today, 
around All Saints' day. 

But although they mark 
the 800th anniversary, many 
villagers think the church 
has existed for nearer 900 
years. 

They base this idea on a 
paragraph taken from the 
Bath Abbey chartulary, a 
list of lands owned by the 
Abbey, which is now in the 
British Museum. 

It reads: "Leofnoth, a 
peasant living in the glebe 
of Corston, the son of 
Egelrioth, has, with five 
oxen and 12 sheep pur-
chased himself and family 
from Aeifsige the Abbot and 
all the monks of Bath." 

Aeifsige was Abbot around 
1084, and the existence of 
glebe land suggests there 
was already a church at 
Corston then, because a 
glebe was the name given 
to land belonging to the 
local parson. 

The present church build-
ing, however, shows traces 
of work which go back to 
the 12th century at the 
earliest. 

Building and restoration 
work a is o seems to have 
been done in the 13th cen-
tury and on and of from 
the 1600's to Victorian 
times, 

One of Corston church's 
most interesting possessions 
is a coat of arms, painted 
on wood, which is hung 
above the north door. 

It Is an authent4c Restora-
tion coat, celebrating the 
return of the monarchy 
after the Civil War, which  

is dated 1660 and bears the 
Stuart coat of arms. 

The chancel walls also 
bear a number of memorial 
Plaques to members of the 
Harington family, who lived 
at Corston Manor during 
the 18t.h century. 

The Harington's were des-
cended, in an illegitimate 
line, from Henry the Eighth. 

Another man whose con-
nection with the church as 
gone down in picture, as 
well as words, is the monk 
Stephen Maureavard, who 
became the fourth recorded 
rector in 1273. 

An Ink sketch of his head 
and shoulders can be found 
at the edge of a page in the 
Abbey chartulary. 

But the present rector, 
the Rev Stephen Wells, who 
comes 59th on the records, 
is anxious to point out that 
the church did not die with 
Stephen Maureward or the 
Haringtons. 

"It is still very much alive 

here," he said, and his 
ke words are bacd up when 

he lists plans for the forth-
coming celebrations. 

Tonight there will be en-
tertainment provided by 
and for villagers, which 
traces the history of Car-
stan since Abel. 

This will be followed by 
an exhibition, organised by 
Mr Derek Richards, cover-
ing the past 800 to 900 
years of the church, and a 
flower festival. Both can be 
seen in the church from 
October 31 to November 2. 

There will also be a 
bazaar In the village hail 
on November 1 and a con-
cert by Cars ton School on 
November 6. 

Proceeds from most of 
these events, and, from the 
sale of specially made com-
memorative dishes, will go 
towards the £2,000 needed 
to pay for the church's 
new boiler, of which £1'100 
has already been raised. 

THE CHURCH BELLS 
In 1754 there were three bells KOOWO as Ye Great, Ye Least, and Ye 

Other. In that year Ye Great and Ye Least were recast into one single 
bell by the Bilbies, the famous beilfounderS of Chew Stoke. Ye Other 
was sold in 1823 and it seems that Corston has only the one Bilbie hell 
until 1917. In that year Mr. F.L. Bartelt presented the set of eight bells 
in use today. A condition, honoured to this day, was that the bells be 
rung' every year on September 23rd, the birthday of Fritz Bartelt in 
whose memory they were given. As records in the ringing chamber 
shew, Corston bells and bellringers now take their full share in making 
the bells of Somerset famous throughout the world. 
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A Bath Abbey chartulary has yielded a fascinating and 
unexpected detaiLThe drawing reproduced here appears to 
show Stephen Naureward,rector of Corston from 1273 to 
1321.This portrait of Stephen,if it is he,appears in the 
margin of the manuscript,below the heading "tra Rectoris de 
cor/ston de corn Soms. . . "(the lands of the rector of Corston 
in the county of Somerset). 
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The incorporated Society for promoting the Enlargement, Building and Repairiig of 
Churches and Chapels, granted £45 towards reseating this Church upon condirn thrit 
145 seats, numbered Ito 21, be reserved for the use of the poorer inhabitant . 	k 
Parish 
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There were coalmines between Newton and Corston which 
were mined from Roman times. Many village men, worked in 
the pits until their closure in 1840. 

The Wesleys were very much in evidence in Corston and 
Charles used to preach under the Hanging Tree. 

In bygone days the village green - then larger than it is today - 
was the scene jof the Corston Fair or Revels. 









In 1666 Corston Church loyally put up a fine Royal Crest over 

YAA 
 7'the church door. There is a date of 1662 on the church tower 
,V 

	

	but the tower was probably there earlier so it may only have 
been a repair date. 

There were more problems in Corston in 1685 when Monmouth 
retreated through the village from Keynsham. Judge Jefferies 
may have come through on his Bloody Assize. He hung 4 men in 
Bath and 11 in Keynsham but he left an unfounded and persistent 
rumour concerning our Hanging Tree. Perhaps a . 	dead 
irH was hung in chains as a caution. There is even a 
"headless man covered in tar" ghost story from Whiteway. 

By chance we heard at a local history meeting a remark of a 
neighbour - "my great Aunt Sol and Great Aunt Angel remembered a 
sheep-stealer being hung on Corston tree". With a bit of 
investigation, the great-aunts would have lived from 1810 to 
1880. They might have heard of a corpse in chains being hung on 
the tree - but most unlikely to have personally seen itdw-to 
the repeal of the laws on theft.,-1 

In 1705 John Clarke applied for Queen Anne's Bounty and the 
communication was very revealing. 	"My church has only very small 
tithes, and the yearly value of my little vicarage 'tis not above 
twenty pounds"! 	He got his money! 

There were coal mines 	between Newton and Corston and these 
were mined from Roman times. 	Many Corston men worked in the pits 
according to the registers but the mines were closed in 1840. 
Mr. Harrington Coal Works were on the map of 1742 and the A 
Harringtons were Lords of the Manor. 

GO hs 	 ikc 1,Js 	are 	 N c,'Ovcm 4  

By about 1780 their Manor - Manor Farm now - became a boys school 

0 rented by a Mr. Squeers called Mr. Flower. 	Southey and Coleridge 
had the doubtful privilege of being taught there. 	Southey 
recollects 	the tedious service of the summer day and in winter 
waked and shivered with the cold." 	Southey may also have met the 
Wesleys as they were in the village when he was at school. 

The Wesleys were both very much in evidence inCorston. 	Charles 
was a close friend of John Britton and stayed up on the hill at 
Prospect Villa while John stayed at Corston Cottage. 	An old lady 
who was in service as a fliG.Ld 	in the cottage in 1910 remembers1a 
joktT with the other maids -"be quiet or the old man will come 
and get you - When they passed his bedroom door on the way up to 
bed. 	Quite a memory over 200 years! 	John used to preach under the 
Hanging 	tree 	at 	5 	a.m. 	to 	the miners 	ai . 	 . 	 .:.:. ......... ide 	te 

h 	to 	a.L 	tte 	SeLaflOi, 	g 	to 	rumour. 
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